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From: Thompson, James
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2014 2:32 PM
To: Howell, Linda
Subject: telephone record of conversation with James Chaisson

Importance: High

Friday, July 11, 2014, @ 12:24pm: 
 
The following is a brief description of statements made during the above-referenced call: 
 

• Linda stated the purpose of the call; Mr. Chaisson seemed calm 
• Linda:  The NRC is concerned about your working safely.  Chaisson reply: I haven’t done that in my 

whole life 
• Chaisson: Yall have tried to ruin my career; yall been headhunting me; yall go with the people with the 

money; I got no money 
• TGR had the money, and yall went with them; I worked for that same company three times after the first 

go-round 
• Linda explains why this Order is being issued (not complying with first Order) 
• Chaisson: You can say what you want Lady, I got three kids to support; I don’t have any rights with yall
• Chaisson: I sent that letter to yall, but I was told not to email it, so I sent it hard-copy; now I have no 

way to prove that I sent it; I guess the postal service don’t work either 
• Linda reads requirements of the new Order; Mr. Chaisson remains quiet 
• Linda asks if he understands the Order, and for his email address; Chaisson: Oh I’m fightin yall this 

time; honey, send your enforcement stuff, I’m fightin yall this time 
• Chaisson: my email address is what it always has been, xrayjames01@yahoo.com, because I’m the 

best at what I do; my reputation speaks for itself 
• Chaisson: I’m the best; I just made an 83 on my exam; I’m pissed off, I’m f#%@$ pissed off; since 1984 

I’ve been in this industry 
• Chaisson: Yeah, I’ll take those training courses; Laurie McGowan is gonna train me on the 40-hour 

course; she’s the best in the industry, besides me 
• Linda: discusses hearing rights; Chaisson: Oh, my money’s back in my pocket, I’m making good 

money; I’m not going down, not his time, honey 
• Linda:  discusses how the Order will be sent (via email, then hard copy, and gets his home address; 

Chaisson: Oh send it, I’ll be waiting on it 
• Chaisson: Are we done, can I get back to work now?  I’m making 48 dollars an hour out here reading 

film, but I aint makin nothing on this call; can I go now? 
• Linda ends call.   
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